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From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent:  Thursday, July 12,2007 1:48 PM

To: Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Carnation Dairies - Case RO-000018

let's talk about an OT schedule for this. Lets code all dailies from Julv 1. 2007 for this site as SLIC. & I can make a
meet ing on 7i31.

Pending LOP lnvoice run - Also, pls change the appropriate Envision fileds to SLIC & ask Jason if he can change
the finance code to SLIC.

From: Costanza,Jennifer,GLENDALE,Legal [mailto:jennifer.costanza@us. nestle.com]
Sent: Thursday, )uly 12, 7007 10:24 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
C€: Ken Cheitlin
Subjectr Carnation Dairies - Case RO-000018

Donna: I am writing on behalf of Nestle USA, Inc. to request that the agency oversight of the Carnation Dairy
matter be transferred from the current UST program into the SLIC program within Alameda County Health
Agency. I understand that an invoice will be sent requesting a $'12,000 deposit for agency overslght costs.
Please forward that invoice to me to and Ken Cheitlin at Hall Equities.

We would like to schedule a meeting with Barney Chan and Nestl6's consultant so that the consultant may
present an overview of the matter to date,  Potent ial  meet ingdatesareJuly20,30and3l.  Please have Mr. Chan
contact me directly via email or at the phone number below to schedule the presentation.

Thank you for your prompt response to our questions and your assistance with this matter.

Jen n i fer Costanza
contract Attorney
Nest le Legal Department
phone :  8181549-6220
fax :  818 /549 -5840

7/t2/2007


